

T. K. Shamy

From: Phil Duchesneau <pduchesneau@cityofnewbrunswick.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2020 2:55 PM
To: 'T. K. Shamy'
Subject: RE: Urgent and Time Sensitive - Providence Square Still Has Multiple Years Of Tax Appeals Pending Against The City... FW: COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA AND BACKUP

TK - we just spoke a few minutes ago - and this email came to my attention after you called. Please let me know if you want to speak with me again. Phil.

From: T. K. Shamy [mailto:TKShamy@CityofNewBrunswick.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2020 2:19 PM
To: 'Phil Duchesneau' <pduchesneau@cityofnewbrunswick.org>
Subject: RE: Urgent and Time Sensitive - Providence Square Still Has Multiple Years Of Tax Appeals Pending Against The City... FW: COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA AND BACKUP

Phil can you call me please?

T.K. Shamy, City Attorney
The City of New Brunswick
Office of the City Attorney
City Hall
78 Bayard Street, Room 308
Email: tkshamy@cityofnewbrunswick.org
Telephone: 732-745-5025
FAX: 732-745-5135

From: Phil Duchesneau [mailto:pduchesneau@cityofnewbrunswick.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2020 10:26 AM
To: 'T. K. Shamy' <TKShamy@CityofNewBrunswick.org>; Smith, Judi <jsmith@cityofnewbrunswick.org>
Subject: Urgent and Time Sensitive - Providence Square Still Has Multiple Years Of Tax Appeals Pending Against The City... FW: COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA AND BACKUP

TK,

Tonight's agenda includes approval of an Amendment to the Providence Square Financial Agreement [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

Thank You.

Phil.